
Happy 100th 
anniversary of the 
founding of the 
Brookhaven Free 
Library! 





Library & Literary Club.  
 
The Fireplace Library Club, incorporated under the name Literary 
Club, began in 1912 with twenty-seven members, who began 
collecting books and using the two-story schoolhouse as their 
library and meeting place. The first paid librarian – one of the 
teachers – was paid 15 cents for an afternoon. The goal of the 
club was to have a permanent, stand-alone library in Brookhaven 
hamlet. Almost all of the early records of the FPLC are in the 
Post-Morrow Foundation’s archival collection. 
 

The FPLC’s goal was achieved 14 years later, in 1926, thanks to 
the philanthropy of James Post, who had donated land and a 
building to the club. In 1930, the land and building were formally 
transferred to New York State and the Brookhaven Free Library 
Association was formed. 
 

The following slides show some of the library’s 100-year history. 



Excerpt 
from the 
25th 
anniversary 
presentation, 
1937 



1912 Founding members 

The following 
slides will show 
photographs, if 
available, of the 
founding 
members and/or 
the homes that 
they lived in.  





The first meeting of the soon-to-be Library Club 
was held here, at Helen Child’s house on May 18, 
1912 (modern day address 358 South Country 
Road). Helen Child was a social social worker with 
the Red Cross.  The guest speaker that day was 
Suffragette Ruth Litt (next slide). 



Ruth Litt demonstrated 
“Suffrage Agriculture” in 
1917.  Picture taken where 
today’s Patchogue Shores 
in East Patchogue is 
located. 

Picture from Patchogue 
Shores History 



  

Founding member and first president Martha Howland’s home, 339 Beaver 
Dam Road (modern address). No photograph of her has been found. 



Founding Member Matilda Nelson’s home at 388 South 
Country Road. Matilda’s father-in-law, Alfred Nelson, offered 
to donate a plot of land along South Country Road next to the 
Chapel House for the library building. 



Matilda Nelson 

Letter from Matilda Nelson’s 
granddaughter: 
 
“…She called the FP Literary Club 
‘The Queen Mary Hat Club,’ as 
right up to the time when I was a 
member in the 1960s we all wore 
hats…. 
 
“Wish I could be there, Lucia 
Nelson” 

Photo courtesy Lucia Nelson 



On April 18, 1913, 
Alfred and Emily 
Nelson deeded to 
the Trustees of the 
Fireplace Literary 
Club a parcel of 
land north of the 
Chapel House to 
build a library. 
Stipulation was for 
a building to cost 
not less than $2,000 
and to be 
completed by 1918. 
This was not done 
and the land was 
returned. 



In 1913, 
Alfred Nelson 
donated land 
next to the 
Chapel House 
to the Library 
Club for a 
library to be 
built by 1918.  
This went 
unfulfilled. 



Alfred Nelson, Sr. in foreground with four of his 
grandchildren – Alfred, Emily, Beatrice and Norman 
– at the Brook Store in 1905. 

Photo courtesy Post Morrow Foundation 



Founding member Ellen 
Learned. She was said to 
have an “operatic” voice, 
and regularly performed 
in concerts in New York 
and elsewhere. Called 
“Nellie” by local 
residents, she was active 
in the affairs of the local 
Brookhaven Hamlet 
community. In addition to 
giving singing and music 
lessons, she was 
remembered as the 
volunteer director at the 
St James Church. She 
lived at 331 Beaver Dam 
Road with Emily Wagner. 

Ellen Learned 

Photo courtesy Post Morrow Foundation 



Emily Wagner, 
founder of the 
Third Street Music 
School Settlement, 
was a signer of the 
1913 incorporation 
of the Fire Place 
Literary Club. She 
and Ellen Learned 
lived at 331 
Beaver Dam Road 
(next slide). 

Photo courtesy Richard Thomas 



Ellen Learned and Emily Wagner’s home at 331 Beaver Dam Road.  

Photo 1900, courtesy John Deitz 



Founding member 
Catherine (Church) 
Fraser with her 
daughter, Phyllis, circa 
1912.  22 years later 
Phyllis would become 
the second library 
director, serving from 
1934 – 1942. 
 
From 1919- 1926,  
Malcolm Fraser’s art 
studio in their home 
was converted to being 
the library. (Malcolm 
moved his art studio 
into his former 
carriage house). 

Photo courtesy Faith McCutcheon 



1890 Circa 
1900 

Founding member Nettie Valentine. Nettie (Furman), was born in Patchogue, and married 
Brook Store owner and postmaster Jacob Valentine in 1893.   

Photos courtesy Post Morrow Foundation 



Jacob and Nettie 
Valentine, circa 
1912. The 
Valentines’ general 
store and post 
office was the 
community center 
during the 50 years 
Jacob ran it, from 
about 1885 to 
1935.  

Photo courtesy Hugh Byrne 



Photo 1905. The Valentine home is on the left, Brook Store and post 
office on right. People in photo are Alfred Nelson and Nelson children. 

Photo courtesy Post Morrow Foundation 



Founding member Lillian 
Reeve with husband 
Forrest by their home at 
349 South Country Road, 
circa 1930. Forrest Reeve 
was Brookhaven hamlet’s 
assistant postmaster at the 
Valentines’ Brook Store 
for 53 years.  

Forrest & Lilly Reeve Photo courtesy 
Marilyn Petram  



Jeremiah and Frances Dominy, 
between their house and milk 
shed in South Haven, May 1928.  

Jeremiah Dominy 
was the last 
operator of the 
South Haven 
mill, which closed 
in 1910.  

Founding 
member 
Frances 
Dominy 

Photo courtesy Marianne Dominy 



Founding Member Elizabeth W. Morrow with granddaughter Betsy 
Morrow.   

Photo courtesy Post Morrow 
Foundation 



Founding member Louisa H. 
W. Post, 1930.  
 
The mission of the of the 
Fireplace Literary Club was 
to have a library in 
Brookhaven hamlet, which 
was accomplished in 1926 
when Louisa and her 
husband, James, donated land 
and our current library 
building to the Fireplace 
Literary Club.  

Photo courtesy Post Morrow 
Foundation 



Founding member Meltia 
Blume at her house,  381 
Beaver Dam Road, circa 1912. 

A native of Halle, Germany, Mrs. 
Blume was noted in particular for 
her Long Island shore landscapes.  

Photo courtesy John Deitz 



Founding member Louise B. Carman was born 
and lived her entire live in this house at 41 Old 
South Country Road in South Haven.  She is 
the granddaughter of Sam Carman, who 
owned the mills, inn and store in South Haven. 



Louise Carman’s barn, 
built early 1800s.   



Founding member Mary Carman’s house at 352 South 
Country Road (modern picture).  Mary and Robert 
Carman purchased their house circa 1912, after they 
retired from farming in 1912. Their former home and 
farm in South Haven was sold to another founding 
member, Mary Hotchkin.  



Founding member Mrs. Rachael de Arcas ran a Brookhaven hamlet boarding house at 349 
Beaver Dam Road called the Edgewater. In a 1913 listing from a Long Island Railroad 
advertising pamphlet, she indicated accommodations for 35 people at $10-12 per week.   

Photo courtesy Post Morrow Foundation 



Founding Member Mary Ford lived with her brother, 
James Ford,  at 339 Beaver Dam Road. Mary was a 
writer and her brother was a literary critic for the 
New York Herald, and an author and humorist. 

Photo circa 1930      



Founding member Mary Furst’s 
home at 301 Beaver Dam Road 
(modern picture). 



Founding member Ella Hawkin’s 
home (modern picture) at 306 
Beaver Dam Road 

Ella Hawkin’s 
1887 Brookhaven 
Elementary 
School picture: 

Photo courtesy John Deitz 



Founding member Mabel Hotchkin’s 
home at 2847 Montauk Highway in 
South Haven (modern picture).  



Founding members and sisters, Emma and Anna (Minna) Kost lived with their brother, Frederick 
Kost at 298 Beaver Dam Road. Photo circa 1912. Frederick Kost was to become one of the first 
directors of the incorporated club in 1913.  House was later moved across the street. 

Photo, circa 1900, courtesy Post Morrow Foundation 



Founding members Anna Matson and her daughter 
Esther Matson lived in this home at 303 South Country 
Road. Anna was active in the women’s suffrage movement 
at the time. Photo courtesy John Deitz 



The Elizabeth and Thomas Morrow Sr. home at 285 Beaver Dam 
Road. Their son, Tom Morrow Jr., would later become one of the 
library’s biggest benefactors. Elizabeth’s sister Ann Weeks, who was 
also a founding member, lived with them. 

Photo circa 1950s Photo courtesy Post Morrow Foundation 



Founding member Caroline 
Russell’s home at 414 South 
Country Road (modern 
photo). 



Founding member Catharine Smith’s 
home at 365 Beaver Dam Road. The 
Smiths were poultry farmers. Catherine’s 
husband, Frank, also ran a ferry from 
Squassux Landing to Smith’s Point 
between 1890 and 1920. 



Founding member Florence Drinker was the head social worker at the Holiday House, 
located at  311 South Country Rd,  which was "a summer nursery home for 
underprivileged children,” owned by the Holy Trinity Guild of Brooklyn.  



On Oct 14, 
1913, the Fire 
Place Literary 
Club was 
incorporated. 



Three of 
those signing 
as witnesses 
to the 
incorporation 
in 1913 were 
not founding 
members: 
Emily 
Wagner, 
Emma 
Barteau and 
Grace  
Corwin. 



Emma Barteau’s home (now destroyed) along South Country 
Road near today’s Andiron Drive. Photo circa 1912. 

Photo courtesy Post Morrow Foundation 



Grace Corwin’s home, 13 Locust Lane. 



Brookhaven hamlet’s first Library was inside the school building on Fire 
Place Neck Road, 1912-1914, with the first paid librarian being one of the 
teachers (15 cents/afternoon). Photo courtesy Post Morrow Foundation 



Brookhaven School 1915 The first Library Club meetings were held at the Brookhaven Elementary School, but “it 
was with great difficulty that some of the most rotund of our members got in and out of the 
seats.” Meetings were then held at the Chapel House and Methodist Church meeting rooms. 

Elementary school, 1915 
Photo courtesy Post Morrow Foundation 



Some of the first meetings of the Fire Place Library Club were held here in the 
Methodist Church on Beaver Dam Road (today a private residence). 

Photo courtesy Post Morrow Foundation 



Other early Fire Place Library Club meetings were held here at the 
Presbyterian Lecture Hall or Chapel House (today a private home).  

Photo courtesy Post Morrow Foundation 



From 1914 to 1919, the Library 
was in the Rohde home, at 255 
Beaver Dam Road, where 
daughter, Mrs. (Rohde) 
Gwynne, was the librarian. 



From 1919 to 1926, the library was in Malcolm Fraser’s 
former studio, 249 Beaver Dam Road. Above: Malcolm 
Fraser in front of his former studio turned library.  

Photo courtesy Faith McCutcheon 



Fireplace Literary Club members dressed as Indians, 
fundraising for a library building circa 1920s. 

Photo courtesy Post Morrow Foundation 



In 1926, the Fireplace Literary Club’s dream was realized when James 
Post donated land and the above building to the Literary Club.  

Photo courtesy Post Morrow Foundation 



James H. Post with 
daughter Elisabeth at their 
home on South Country 
Road in 1903. 

James Post, our hamlet’s greatest 
benefactor, in his garden along 
South Country Road, circa 1929. 

Photos courtesy Post 
Morrow Foundation 









Thomas I. 
Morrow, Jr. was 
an original charter 
member of the 
Brookhaven Free 
Library in 1930.  
 
Tom Morrow 
married James 
Post’s daughter, 
Elisabeth, and 
together they were 
major contributors 
and supporters of 
the library 
throughout their 
lives. 

Photo courtesy Post Morrow Foundation 
Thomas I. Morrow, Jr. circa 1920s  



Picture: Tom Morrow, 
Jr. and Elisabeth in 
1941.  
 
They continued the 
philanthropy of their 
parents, founding 
members Tom and 
Elizabeth Morrow, Sr., 
and James and Louisa 
Post, with many things 
in our community, 
which continues to this 
day with the Post 
Morrow Foundation.  



When the Brookhaven 
Free Library 
Association was 
incorporated, 
Brookhaven and South 
Haven were still mostly 
farmland as shown in 
this 1930 aerial 
photograph. 

Photo courtesy of Stony 
Brook University 



25th Anniversary Newsletter 



1st request for public money 1941 



1957 addition 

The first addition to the 
library was in 1957, with a 
generous donation from   
C. Oliver Wellington. 



Photo courtesy Jen Clement Photo courtesy Jen Clement 



1970 addition 



1970 addition 



1989 addition 



2005 
Community 
Room 
addition 



There’s a quiet little village down by the bay 
Where the air is as fresh as can be, 
For the good old sou’wester comes booming in 
From the Gulf Stream far out at sea. 
  
Though few in numbers, the people here 
Have grown to love the old place 
With its locusts and oaks and broad green fields 
And its air of unspoiled country grace. 
  
Far from the great city’s turmoil and strife 
We are gathered to mark the glad day 
When our club celebrates twenty years of its life 
In this peaceful old town by the bay. 
  
Let us all stand together and never forget 
Those who gave us this beautiful home, 
For in sunshine and storm here our hearts will still turn 
Though o’er the wide world we may roam. 
  
Norman Fairlie Nelson 
20th anniversary  
Fireplace Literary Club 
June 16, 1932 
 



Brookhaven Free Library, April 9, 2012 



Brookhaven Free Library, April 9, 2012 



HAPPY ANNIVERSARY! 



The End. 
 
Program will loop back 
to beginning. 
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